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ADDENDUM #1 

AUGUST 19, 2015 

 
Price Sheets 1 and 2 both include reference to Eight (8) weeks of leaf and yard waste collection. 
Section 3.8 details that Seven (7) weeks of leaf and yard waste collection are included in the program. 
How many weeks of leaf and yard waste collection are to be included in the RFP program? 
 
January is a tree collection, February is a tree and yard waste(tree amount is lighter and we have a small 
amount of people that still have yard waste bags hanging around that they like to have removed before end of 
April), April, June August, Sept, Oct, Nov, Dec are all yard waste. 
 
Price Sheets 1 and 2 both include reference to weekly curbside collection of Dual Stream Recycling. 
Please confirm that both recycling streams, Commingled & Paper, are each picked up weekly.  
 
Weekly collection. 
 
Attachment 2, Table 2 – Schools includes carts at each school for comingled recycling. How many 
carts are needed for the e school work in total? 
 
Hard to say while they are not in session but approximately 5 each for the H.S and M.S and 2 each for the 
elementary schools. (about 15 total) 
 
RFQ Section 3.7 and Contract Section 9- Title to Solid Waste / Recyclable Material. These sections 
detail, respectively, that the Revenue derived from Recyclable Material shall be that of the 
Contractor and Contractor shall receive title to the Recyclable Materials. Please confirm if the Town 
is under contract with Carauster Recycled Fibers in Salem for its dual stream recycling and identify 
what the provisions and terms of that agreement include.  Please confirm if the proceeds for the sale 
of recyclable materials to Carauster Recycled Fibers in Salem will be paid to the Contractor. Are 
there floor prices in place? What were the proceeds for paper and the cost for commingled in the 
most recent 12 month period?   
 
I see the confusion in the last sentence of section 3.7.  The Town has an expiring contract with Caraustar 
which we would prefer to continue as we have had talks in recent months.  The revenue made or cost paid 
would go to the Town as we would have a secondary fiber purchase agreement with them directly.  We are 
awaiting to see responses from contractors before negotiating long term with Caraustar.   
 
Please confirm the annual tonnage of Leaf, Yard Waste, and Xmas trees for the most recent year 
available. 
 
Consistently averaging around 600 tons (tree/ yard total) 
 
What were the sales of “Overthrow Stickers” in the most recent year available? 
 
July 2015 – June 2016     713 overthrow stickers sold.   

 


